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DEFENDANT LEI WANG’S RESPONSE IN
OPPOSITION TO STATE’S MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

The State has already sought one extension in these consolidated appeals. Now, in the
instant case, the State is seeking an additional 30-day extension. The facts in all three appeals,
however, are virtually identical, and the State has had months to prepare its brief. As a result,
Defendant Lei Wang opposes the State’s request for a 30-day extension, but would agree to a 15-
day extension instead. In support, Ms. Wang States:

1. Judge Hanser first ordered suppression in Mr. Kraft’s case on May 13, 2019, on
the basis that the State failed to appropriately minimize its video surveillance. Later, the Judges
in Ms. Wang’s case and Mr. Freel’s case applied the same rationale and also ordered suppression.

2. The facts of whether the State took steps to minimize are not in dispute. Indeed,
on May 20, 2019, during oral argument in Ms. Wang’s case, the State conceded in open court
that it had failed to appropriately minimize.

3. Now, after having already sought and been granted an extension in Mr. Kraft’s
case, the State seeks an additional extension here. However, the Order granting the extension in

Mr. Kraft’s case provided that “if the initial brief and appendix are not served within the time



provided . . . case may be subject to dismissal or the court in its discretion may impose other
sanctions.”

4. In these consolidated appeals, there are few facts for the State to review, and even
fewer legal issues for the Court to resolve — either the State must adhere to the same
minimization requirements that it outlined to the Duty Judge who issued the original warrant
(and that are required of federal law enforcement) or it may surveil open-endedly. With months
to brief this issue, the State should not need further delay and prejudice the criminal defendant’s
right to a speedy resolution.

5. Notwithstanding the above, Ms. Wang has offered the State a 15-day extension as
a compromise for the State to finalize its appeal.

6. Respectfully, then, Ms. Wang opposes the State’s motion for a 30-day extension.
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